



MEMORANDUM

TO: Centennial School Board and Dr. Jeff Holmberg, Superintendent
FROM: Patrick Chaffey, Executive Director of Business Services
DATE: February 9, 2026
RE: Approval of Internet Service Provider Agreement

Recommendation

For the Board to approve the Internet Service Provider agreement with Arvig.

Background

Our internet service provider contract is an eligible service under the federal E-Rate program. The project is posted for a minimum of 30 days for contractors to submit proposals. Proposals are then evaluated through a points matrix of criteria to determine the vendor to award the contract.

The term of the agreement with Arvig is for three years, effective July 1, 2026 with the option to renew for two additional years. The annual cost of the agreement is \$35,988. As an eligible E-Rate service, we receive a 50% reimbursement each year.

Tabulation

<u>Vendor</u>	<u>Points</u>
Arvig	90 Points
Zayo	70 Points
Comcast	50 Points